THE COUNTY OF GALVESTON

RUFUS G. CROWDER, CPPO, CPPB GWEN MCLAREN, CPPB
PURCHASING AGENT ASST. PURCHASING AGENT

COUNTY COURTHOUSE
722 Moody (21 Street)
Fifth (5™") Floor
GALVESTON, TEXAS 77550

December 29, 2020

PROJECT NAME: Outdoor Pavilion at Bayside Regional Park
SOLICITATION NO: RFQ #B211021
RE: ADDENDUM #1

To All Prospective Qualifiers:

The following information is being provided to aid in preparation of your qualification submittal(s):

Question #1:

Response:

Question #2:

Response:

Question #3:

Response:

Need the length and width of the building, and the eve height.

Pavilion size 30 x 60’; footing size — 2’ x 2’; eve height — 10 feet

Need spec on materials. | suggest as a basis of design the following:
- Hot Dip Galvanized structural member

- Pre galvanized secondary members (purlins & girts)

- Roof panel MBCI White Solar Kynar coating

- Wall panels MBCI R-Panel Kynar coated

- Trim material MBCI Kynar coated

Any brand meeting or exceeding the specifications can be submitted. An example of the desired
product can be referenced at this website: http://romtec.com/standard-pavilions-and-shelters/

Are we to only design and build the foundation and building structure or are we to provide an
ADA compliant path of access from a parking area to the pavilion? If we need to provide a path
to the pavilion we will need a clear designation of the ADA parking area and the new pavilion
locations?

Yes, only design and build for the slab and pavilion structure. All ADA pathways will be done in-
house.


http://romtec.com/standard-pavilions-and-shelters/

Question #4: The existing pavilion example pictures ae not very clear. Can color pictures be provided?

Response: Please see below.

Question #5: Do you prefer hipped end walls? One of the pictures seems to indicate hipped end walls, and
another indicates gable end walls with gables having siding.

Response: We would prefer gable end walls.

Question #6: Will gutters and downspouts be required?

Response: No

Question #7: Need pavilion width, length, eve height, roof pitch?

Response: Pavilion size 30" x 60°; footing size — 2’ x 2’; eve height — 10 feet; roof pitch 3/12.



Outdoor Pavilion at Bayside Regional Park
RFQ #B211021
Addendum #1

If you have any further questions regarding this bid, please address them to:

Rufus G. Crowder, CPPO CPPB
Galveston County Purchasing Agent
722 Moody, Fifth (5) Floor
Galveston, Texas 77550

E-mail: purchasing.bids@co.galveston.tx.us

or contact the Purchasing Department at (409) 770-5371.
Please excuse us for any inconvenience that this may have caused.

Sincerely,

fhfuc Conade

Rufus G. Crowder, CPPO CPPB
Purchasing Agent
Galveston County



THE COUNTY OF GALVESTON

RUFUS G. CROWDER, CPPO, CPPB GWEN MCLAREN, CPPB
PURCHASING AGENT ASST. PURCHASING AGENT
COUNTY COURTHOUSE
722 Moody (21 Street)
Fifth (5™) Floor

GALVESTON, TEXAS 77550

December 29, 2020

PROJECT NAME: Qutdoor Pavilion at Bayside Regional Park
SOLICITATION NO: RFQ #B211021
RE: ADDENDUM #2

To All Prospective Qualifiers:

The following information is being provided to aid in preparation of your qualification submittal(s):

Question #1:

Response:

Question #2:

Response:

Question #3:

Response:

Question #4:

Response:

Will a site plan, drainage plan, electrical plan, concrete plan and building plan all signed by
engineer be needed to pull permit through the Galveston County Permit Department?

Engineering plans are not required for that area. The County requests a front view, side view, floor
plan, and a site and drainage/grading plan. One set no larger than 11x17 is requested.
What elevation doe the finished floor of the slab need to be to obtain a permit?

There is not a finished floor requirement for this structure.

Is an elevation certificate needed?

No, an elevation certificate is not needed.

Will TABS inspection be needed?

We do not require a TABS inspection. The County will handle the TDLR permit once the project is
complete. Contractors do no have to handle this.



Outdoor Pavilion at Bayside Regional Park
RFQ #B211021
Addendum #2

If you have any further questions regarding this bid, please address them to:

Rufus G. Crowder, CPPO CPPB
Galveston County Purchasing Agent
722 Moody, Fifth (5*) Floor
Galveston, Texas 77550
E-mail: purchasing bids@co.galveston.tx.us

or contact the Purchasing Department at (409) 770-5371.

Please excuse us for any inconvenience that this may have caused.

Sincerely, %

Rufus G. Crowder, CPPO CPPB
Purchasing Agent
Galveston County
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